
 From: Zeeshan Khan <Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:56 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 

10th at CAMP IT 

  

Good morning Steve, 

  

This is to confirm that, Zeeshan Khan and Sohayb Khaddam Allah attended the CAMP IT Identity & 

Access Management conference on July 10th in our official capacity at the invitation of the event sponsor. 

Mandeepsinh Ranavat did not attend. 

  

Thanks 

Zeeshan 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Zeeshan Khan, CISSP | Information Security Lead 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-3762 | (e) zeeshan.khan@chicago.gov 

  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

 

  

From: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:31 AM 

To: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Cc: Zeeshan Khan <Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 

10th at CAMP IT 

  

One for the group is fine, Bruce! 

mailto:zeeshan.khan@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org


  

Steve 

Steven I. Berlin 

Executive Director 

City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

740 N. Sedgwick, Suite 500 

Chicago, IL 60654 

direct: 312-742-8152 

steve.berlin@cityofchicago.org 

  

***E-Mail Confidentiality Notice*** 

 

This e-mail message may contain confidential information from the Board of Ethics. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or forwarding of this message, or 

the taking of any action in reliance on its content, is strictly prohibited. In such case, you should notify the 

sender by reply e-mail and delete this message immediately.  

  

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 10:56 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Zeeshan Khan <Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 

10th at CAMP IT 

  

Thanks, Steve!  Can we send one for the group or do you prefer that each individual send a follow-up e-

mail?  We’re happy to do either. 

  

- Bruce 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

mailto:sberlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org
mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov


  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

 

  

From: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 5:53 PM 

To: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Cc: Zeeshan Khan <Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Approval Requested: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 

10th at CAMP IT 

  

This is fine, Bruce (and Zeeshan). Just remember to send me an email within 10 days of the event, 

confirming who attended in their official capacities,  

  

Steve 

Steven I. Berlin 

Executive Director 

City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

740 N. Sedgwick, Suite 500 

Chicago, IL 60654 

direct: 312-742-8152 

fax: 312-744-2793 

steve.berlin@cityofchicago.org 

***E-Mail Confidentiality Notice*** 

This e-mail message may contain confidential information from the Board of Ethics. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or forwarding of this message, 

or the taking of any action in reliance on its content, is strictly prohibited. In such case, you should notify 

the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message immediately. 

  

*sent from my iPhone—please excuse typos* 

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 4:56:45 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Zeeshan Khan <Zeeshan.Khan@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Approval Requested: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 

10th at CAMP IT 

  

Steve – as he typically does to many security programs throughout the Chicagoland area, Dan Horwich 

offers out free conference passes to his CAMP IT one-day conferences.  I would like to send three team 

members to the Identity and Access Management program on July 10th: Zeeshan Khan (Information 

Security Lead). Mandeep Ranavat (Senior Security Analyst) and Sohayb Allah (Security Analyst).  Please 

let me know if there are any concerns with their attendance. 

Thank you, 

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

 

  

From: Dan Horwich <dan.horwich@campconferences.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:10 AM 

To: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Subject: Identity/Access Management - Learn from Your IdM/IAM Peers on July 10th at CAMP IT 

  

  

  [Warning: External email] 
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Join us on July 10th and learn from your Identity/Access Management peers! 

CAMP IT (Since 1984) will be hosting our ‘Identity/Access Management’- conference on July 10th at the 

Stephens Conference Center in Rosemont, IL 

  

The full conference program can be located at: 

https://campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/summer-iam-7-10-25/ 

To register, visit (no charge): 

https://campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/summer-iam-7-10-25/summer-iam-

registration-7-10-25/ 

Coupon Code: EXECUTIVE100 

(7 CISSP / 7 PDUs for attending) 

Keynote Speaker: 

Rob Civitello, Sr. Director, Identity & Access Management, Alight Solutions 

Other speakers will include Identity/Access Management Executives and Practitioners sharing strategies, 

tactics and lessons learned. 

  

Content that will be covered includes: 

• Building a Strategic Identity Framework for the Modern Enterprise 

• Integrating IAM with DevOps: Securing the Software Development Lifecycle 

• IAM in the Era of Remote Work: Strategies for Managing Distributed Identities 

• Leveraging Artificial Intelligence in IAM: Enhancing Threat Detection and Response 

• Regulatory Compliance and IAM: Navigating the Complex Landscape 

• Customer Identity and Access Management (CIAM): Balancing Security with Seamless User 

Experience 

Additional learning & networking sessions (Rosemont, (O'Hare), IL): 

https://campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/ 

 

Enterprise Architecture – June 11th 

Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity – July 17th 

  

ROI of attending: 

'CAMP IT is a solid organization offering stellar educational and networking services to IT professionals!' 

Dr. Allen Butler, Vice President and Chief Information Officer, McHenry County College 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/summer-iam-7-10-25/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YVi6KyHjmty9yDMullblxK7DTVFD9ULNNMJvdVUfAElhi2zF1-md72tFiavMgAwzmeWmAeVJ4QgbtBP0t307KTpN0Q711uFWwrpn$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/summer-iam-7-10-25/summer-iam-registration-7-10-25/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YVi6KyHjmty9yDMullblxK7DTVFD9ULNNMJvdVUfAElhi2zF1-md72tFiavMgAwzmeWmAeVJ4QgbtBP0t307KTpN0Q711pr_VTXE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/summer-iam-7-10-25/summer-iam-registration-7-10-25/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YVi6KyHjmty9yDMullblxK7DTVFD9ULNNMJvdVUfAElhi2zF1-md72tFiavMgAwzmeWmAeVJ4QgbtBP0t307KTpN0Q711pr_VTXE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campitconference.com/upcoming-on-site-events/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YVi6KyHjmty9yDMullblxK7DTVFD9ULNNMJvdVUfAElhi2zF1-md72tFiavMgAwzmeWmAeVJ4QgbtBP0t307KTpN0Q711g8XCiEN$


'CAMP IT…. The sessions are practical, relevant, and bring together theory, strategy, and execution – a 

very powerful combination.' 

Alison Kassel, CIO, TrueBlue 

'CAMP IT has been a key partner in my career and leadership development.' 

Praveen Moturu, Chief Enterprise Architect, Mars, Inc. 

  

We look forward to your participation. 

Thank you and I look forward to your reply. 

With Gratitude, 

Dan Horwich 

CAMP IT ® 

Trusted By Enterprise IT Since 1984 

dan@campconferences.com 

224-251-8889 (O) 

191 N. Waukegan Road 

Northfield, IL 60093 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

To be dropped copy bruce.coffing@chicago.gov and paste at https://campitconference.com/rmv/ 
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